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Bratcher/Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Michael Stubblefield <mcstubblefield@talonIpe.com> 
Friday, February 15, 2013 4:04 PM 
Amos, James
James Tinney; Reggie Brooks; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
RE: Cimarex Energy Co. Neste Williams Federal No.2

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status:

Follow up 
Completed

Jim,

Thank you...I checked with Mike Bratcher at the funeral for Phil Hawkins today, Mike will be out of office till Tuesday, he 
informed me that if you granted approval to backfill at the Neste Williams Federal No.2 it would also be OK with 
NMOCD,

Mike Stubblefield
Project Manager 

Talon/LPE ;

408 West Texas Avenue 
Artesia, New'Mexico 88210 

(575) 746.8768 phone ' 

(575)746.8905 fax 

(575) 441.7254 cell 

www.talonlpe.com

TALON

iBetter Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist 
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010 
ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006 
Inc. 500/5000:'2011( 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007

From: Amos, James rmailto:iamos@blm,aov'|
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 2:39 PM 
To: Michael Stubblefield 
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Re: Cimarex^Energy Co. Neste Willims Federal No.2

i
Mike (both),

I think we are OK to backfill, unless Mike see's any reason not to. thanks
On Fri, Feb 15, 2013 at 1:08 PM, Michael Stubblefield <mcstubblefield@talonlpe.com> wrote:

Jim. I

l



Have you reviewed the analytical reports for the remediation at the Cimarcx Energy Co. Neste Williams Federal 
No.2? Do we have approval to start backfilling the excavated area at the Tank Battery? Please contact me if 
further information is required.

Mike Stubblefield
Project Manager 
Talon/LPE '
408 West Texas Avenue'.

Arlcsia, New Mexico 88210 
(575) 746.8768 phone 
(575) 746.8905 fax

(575) 441.7254 cell

www.talonlpe.com

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner. 2009 Finalist

Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010

ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010. 2009. 2008. 2007, 2006

Inc. 500/5000: 2011.2010. 2009. 2008. 2007
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Amos, James <jamos@blm.gov>
Friday, February 15, 2013 2:39 PM 
Michael Stubblefield 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Re: Cimarex Energy Co, Neste Willims Federal No.2

Follow Up Flag: Followup
Flag Status: Completed

Mike (both),

I think we are OK to backfill, unless Mike see's any reason not to. thanks
On Fri, Feb 15, 2013 at 1:08 PM, Michael Stubblefield <mcsiubblefield@talonlpe.com> wrote:

Jim.

Have you reviewed the analytical reports for the remediation at the Cimarex Energy Co. Neste Williams Federal 
No.2? Do we have approval to start backfilling the excavated area at the Tank Battery? Please contact me if 
further information is required.

Mike Stubblefield
Project Manager 
Talon/LPE ■
408 West Texas Avenue

Artesia. New'Mcxico 88210 

(575) 746.8768 phone , 
(575) 746.8905 fax

(575)441.7254 cell

www,talonlne.com ,

TALON

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Michael Stubblefield <mcstubblefield@talonlpe.com> 
Friday, February 15, 2013 1:09 PM 
Amos, James 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cimarex Energy Co. Neste Willims Federal No.2

Follow Up Flag: Followup
Flag Status: Completed

Jim.

Have you reviewed the analytical reports for the remediation at the Cimarex Energy Co. Neste Williams Federal No.2?
Do we have approval to start backfilling the excavated area at the Tank Battery? Please contact me if further information 
is required.

Mike Stubblefield
Project Manager 

Talon/LPE ]
408 West Texas Avenue ' 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
(575) 746.8768 phone ■ 
(575) 746.8905 fax 
(575) 441.7254 cell 
www.talonlpe.com :

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist 
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010 
ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006 
Inc. 500/5000: 2011, 2010/2009, 2008, 2007
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